## Alcohol and Drug Policy Council Prevention, Screening and Early Intervention Subcommittee

## Meeting Summary

Meeting Date/Location:	Monday, March 19, 2018, 1:00PM-3:00PM- @ CT Valley Hospital, Page Hall, Room 217		
Participants in Attendance	In Attendance: M. Painter, I. Gillespie, J. Stonger, C. Meredith, M. Grossman, S. Newgass, N. Rickles, D. Tobin, A. Chin, R. Anderson, A. Fulton, A. Harris, K. Opozda, A. Makuch Guest: D. Grodzki		
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTIONS / DECISIONS	
1. Welcome & Introductions	The meeting was convened at 1:00 PM and began with introductions and review and approval of minutes.	Minutes were approved with no revisions.	
2. Federal Grant Updates	SAMHSA Partnership for Success 2015: Mid-way point of grant, awardees all on task with social media campaigns. Student surveys to be administered, including use of non-medical prescription drugs so will see data later on in grant. Beginning sustainability planning.  CDC Rx Drug Overdose Grant 4.25.18 is date for conference, registration already filling quickly. Capacity is 325.  SAMHSA Strategic Prevention Framework for Rx Drugs Grant Kicked off Change the Script campaign in February. Intend to expand and target additional populations and media outlets. 4 specific health districts are fully funded. DCP continues to improve PDMP system data. Utilization by providers has increased to 45%. Will be conducting another survey of users/prescribers. UCHC continues to evaluate. This PSEI Subcommittee is the advisory group to this grant, with a smaller implementation group making decisions and providing oversight to the grant.	For detailed projects of the PFS Grant see handout.  Register for Rx Drug OD conference quickly if want to attend. If want a vendor table, contact Ramona. Invite 211 to this sub-committee meeting.  C. Meredith will get more clarity around the users of the CPMRS	
	SAMHSA State Targeted Response Grant Prevention activities: NARCAN training and kits being done/distributed. Regional Behavioral Health Action Organizations (RBHAOs) are the new configuration of previous RACS and Regional Mental Health Boards. Law Enforcement conference happening 4/5/18. Completed parent trainings in English/Spanish. 13 college campuses and 65 community coalitions have been funded to increase awareness of OUD. Continue to manage the ctdrugfree.org website. Change the Script campaign is on Governor website. Year 2 of STR federal funding will for the most part continue the efforts of Year 1. CROSS initiative started Youth Recovery Support initiative and began Smart Recovery groups throughout the state. Youth Recovery Symposium will be held on 4/20/18.	Visit DMHAS website for details on STR grant activity.  C. Meredith to determine how to avail information on the new RBHOs.  Contact M. Painter to get	

3.	HB-7052 Recommendati ons for Safe Disposal	SAMHSA ASSERT  Service commenced 2/18 and have received referrals for youth with opioid use ranging from age 15-20. Developed Narcan brochure for households where there is a risk of overdose. These are available in English/Spanish.  States ADPC shall commence a workgroup for 1 <sup>st</sup> responders, others to dispose of medications upon an individual's death. Recommend "double sign off" as part of this process and consideration for how drugs are disposed. This Sub-committee is tasked with this, past deadline.	hard copies of Narcan brochure or obtain electronically from DCF website.  C. Meredith will consult with ADPC planning staff for advice and direction.
	Recommendations	Approved by full ADPC committee.  Need to determine product/goal of recommendations and how to achieve actions steps, such as:  #1) Document with suggested curricula at different age levels for opioid prevention in school settings. Challenge of finding EBPs that exist for youth prevention specific to opioid use.  #2) Seeking to conduct survey education system on use of Narcan. Consider legislation.  3#) expand Narcan education/distribution. RBHAOs, for example can do more trainings. Challenge of dissemination of kits which should be given to those in need, especially to trainees who can obtain it via insurance options.	C. Meredith will ask the CAPT for assistance in identifying EBPs.  J. Stonger will draft explanation of intent of survey for SDE to distribute.  Determine who from DPH would be legislative liaison to discuss Narcan in schools legislation.  C. Meredith/M. Painter to bring back to full ADPC planning meeting for further discussion. Will be back on agenda for next meeting.
5.	Voluntary Non-Opioid Directive (VNOD)	Sub-group would work on increasing community knowledge/awareness on this.	DPH will reach out to PSEI members to schedule follow up meeting
6.	Other/Updates	National Prevention Week events – Capitol Press Conference and Health Fair on May 14 <sup>th</sup> and Hartford Yard Goats event on May 19 <sup>th</sup> . There is a possibility of SAMHSA involvement in the weeklong celebrations. GPP received preliminary notification of approval of their AmeriCorps proposal. Healthcare Compliance Packaging presentation planned for next ADPC meeting.	I. Gillespie will compile a list of questions and concern around insurance for a possible future ADPC presentation from a representative.
	xt Monthly eeting	April 16th 1:00PM-3:00PM, CVH Page Hall, 212/213  (Next full ADPC meeting – Tuesday April 17th, 2018 10:00AM-12:00PM, Legislative Office Building - location TBD)	